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Councillor Jeff Jones

Please ask for: Councillor Rob Stewart
Convener, _ Direct Line: 01792 63 6366
Development and Regeneration E-Mail: clir.rob.stewart@swansea.gov.uk
Performance Panel our Ref: RS/JW

Your Ref:

Date-: 22 April 2021

VIA EMAIL

Dear Councillor Jones

Thank you for your letter dated 23 March 2021 requesting additional information and |
am able to respond as follows.

1. Please provide a breakdown of information in relation to funding sources for
each project on the Dashboard Report.

Further to the Panel request to provide a breakdown of information in relation to funding
sources for each project on the Dashboard Report, please see attached a summary
table outlining the headline figures for each project. Please note the figures for 71/72
Kingsway are yet to be approved by cabinet and as such are not included at this stage. |
would be happy to provide this detail in due course.

2. The panel would like further information about the new plans for
Repurposing Swansea, including information on how/when members can
be involved in this process.

| can confirm a meeting has taken place with group leaders to make them aware of the
emerging work and | would be happy to arrange a further presentation to scrutiny panel
once the work is completed possible as a pore decision scrutiny prior to the report being
considered by cabinet

| trust this provides suitable responses.

Yours sincerely

Y CYNGHORYDD/COUNCILLOR ROB STEWART
ARWEINYDD/LEADER
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